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DATE: August 24, 2016
TO: Board of County Commissioners

FROM: Alison Gordon Internal Audit
328-2064, agordon@washoecounty.us

THROUGH: John Slaughter, County Manager

SUBJECT: Acknowledge Receipt of Annual Report from the Internal Audit
Division for FY 2015-16 (All Commissioner Districts)

SUMMARY

Section 15.569.4 of the Washoe County Code requires the Internal Auditor to submit an
annual report to the Board of County Commissioners each fiscal year indicating audits
completed, major findings, correction actions taken, and significant findings that have not
been fully addressed.

Strategic Objective supported by this item: Stewardship of Our Community

PREVIOUS ACTION

No previous action has been taken on this Board item.

BACKGROUND

The following audit reports were submitted to the Board of County Commissioners
during FY 2015-16. The status of the recommendations was made with input from each
department; and is reported with the findings in the attached spreadsheet.

1. District Attorney’s Office 2015 Audit — August 25, 2015
2. Worker’s Compensation Audit — December 8, 2015

FISCAL IMPACT
No fiscal impact.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of County Commissioners acknowledge receipt of
annual report from the Internal Audit Division for FY 2015-16.

AGENDA ITEM # {¢.F. &.
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POSSIBLE MOTION

Should the Board agree with staff’s recommendation, a possible motion would be: “Move

to acknowledge receipt of annual report from the Internal Audit Division for FY 2015-
16.”
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